Carlsbad, Rew Mexico
Angust 8, 1934

Shell Petroleum Corpe,
Hobbs, New Mexico

Att: lir. Schushle
Dear Siri

Regerding the easing program for your
company's State 1 "D" located in Section 24,
Twp. 18 South, Rge 37 E. Hobbs Fielde

In accordance with the S ECIAL REGULA-
TIONS B8R DRILLING ARD CASIKG OF “ELLS IN THE
HOBBS FIELD, LEA COUNTY; edopted Jamuary 31, 1933
(Copy attached) I canmot approve the short string
of 9-85/8" casing for this well since the well
offsetting this location bad oil and gas im the
Bowers formatione -

I am returning your SG=-101 for this well
to be corrected to conform to the special regula-
tions referred to above,.

Very truly yours,
J. De Hunter,
State 0il & Gas
Inspector.
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